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TO:  Eric Campbell, City Manager 
FROM: Thomas Hartman, PE, Director of Public Works  
DATE:  June 22, 2021 
RE: Consider amending and reenacting Title 13 Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Chapter 1 

Traffic and Parking Regulations, Article C Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Division 1 General Provisions, Section 13-1-60.01 Residential Permit Parking 
Zones 

 
Summary:  
Consider amending and reenacting Title 13 Motor Vehicles and Traffic, Chapter 1 Traffic and 
Parking Regulations, Article C Stopping, Standing and Parking Division 1 General Provisions, 
Section 13-1-60.01 Residential Permit Parking Zones 
 
Background:    
In April of 2021 Public Works presented to City Council changes that are being made to various 
parking lots and on-street parking spaces throughout the downtown area.  As a result of these 
changes, amendments to the city ordinance related to residential permit parking zones is 
required.  The attached ordinance amendment revises the “Red” permit zone to remove the 
section of “Red” zone along South Main Street between W. Grattan and Paul Street.  No other 
changes to the “Red” zone or other permit zones are requested. 
 
Key Issues:  
N/A 
 
Environmental Impact: 
N/A 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
N/A 
 
Prior Actions: 
City Council presentation in April 2021.  Adoption of the Downtown Parking Plan in April 2020. 
 
Alternatives:   
N/A 
 
Community Engagement: 
N/A 
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Recommendation:   
City staff recommend that City Council amend and reenact this section of the City ordinance. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Amended City Code Section 
 
Review: 


